Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
eighborhood Development Fund
[JCapital Infrastructure Fund
[] Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
| Primary Sponsor: Councilman David Tandy |

| Amount: $1040 Date: September 24, 2014 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s): Councilman Tandy is co-
sponsoring a reception with the convention and visitors bureau to highlight tourism for
the city and economic advancement that the city is making. Initially, District Four
appropriated $3,960 for this reception and the Councilman is adding an additional $1040
for the reception to help cover the cost for supplies for the reception.

Location of project/program:
City Agency: Economic Growth and Innovation
Contact Person: Rebecca Fleischaker

Agency Phone: 574- 4042

| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the

funds will be usg‘d ;r a pgblia purpose.
4 . $1040 9/24/2014

District # Council Member_gignature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
Approved by: ,

Appropriations Cominittee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: ) Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

Department/Project:
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King, Keidra

From: Fleischaker, Rebecca

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 11:28 AM
To: King, Keidra

Cc: Yates, Matt T

Subject: Re: CVB Sponsorship

Ok. Approved.

> On Oct 4, 2014, at 7:41 PM, King, Keidra <Keidra.King@louisvilleky.qov> wrote:

>

> Sponsorship for the reception. | think some signs that were printed, invites and shipping
>

>

> Keidra D. King

> Please excuse typos
> Sent from my iPhone
>

> Your voice can change the world.
> —President Barack Obama, 44
>

> On Oct 4, 2014, at 11:18 AM, "Fleischaker, Rebecca" <Rebecca.Fleischaker@Ilouisvilleky.gov> wrote:
-

> Keidra, can you please itemize what the additional $1,040 will go toward?

>

> Thanks,

> Rebecca

>

> From: King, Keidra

> Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 5:13 PM

> To: Fleischaker, Rebecca

> Cc: Yates, Matt T

> Subject: CVB Sponsorship

-

> Hello Rebecca and Matt,

> As you are aware, Councilman Tandy is co-sponsoring a reception with the convention and visitors bureau to
highlight tourism and economic advancement that the city is making. Initially, District Four appropriated the
remainder balance of $3,960 from the Church of God in Christ Reception towards this reception. Councilman
is adding an additional $1040 for the reception to help cover the cost for supplies for the reception. Can you

please confirm that you will accept the additional $1,040 for the reception. Thanks in advance.
>

>
>

> Yours in Service,

>

> Keidra D.C. King

> Metro Council District Four
> Councilman David Tandy
> 601 West Jefferson Street
> Louisville, Kentucky 40202




NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Public Works and Asset

Program/Project Name: sidewalk repair

Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? yes
Request Form:  If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the o/
request form description? a
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching o
fund amount? a
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in o
the request form description? a
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building o
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. a
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If o
not, the funding source is probably NDF. a
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,0007? no
Ordinance Required: Ts the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for o

the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

i K eidia | Date: 9/24/2014

Effective Qctober 2013




